Eliza Harding

Saint Peters, MO enp77@live.com

+1 618 973 0222

Registered nurse with 17 years' experience providing quality care to a wide variety of patients. Possesses a

Bachelor degree in nursing while focusing on earning a Masters degree in the field. Aiming to leverage my experience and knowledge to effectively improve patient and family experience while working with various colleagues.

Work Experience

Manager of Clinical Quality

Fresenius

October 2020 to Present

- Facilitates the implementation and integration of Quality programs and initiatives
- Prioritizing areas of improvement, determining potential root causes

Staff Nurse

The Rehab Institute of St Louis February 2020 to Present

- Nursing duties
- Evaluating existing capabilities and aiding to establish goals
- Wound care

Clinical Quality Nurse Coordinator

Fresenius

July 2020 to October 2020

- · Evaluate quality indicators and collaborate with clinical staff to develop action plans
- Monitor clinical quality assessment improvement activities

Care Navigation Unit Field Nurse Coordinator

Fresenius

February 2020 to July 2020

- Care Coordination of ESCO members
- Monitor, evaluate, and develop goals to improve ESCO quality indicators

St Louis Children's Hospital- CVOR Nurse

Education

Bachelor Degree in Nursing

Grand Canyon University

2011 to 2012

Associate Degree in Nurse

Rend Lake College 2005 to 2005

Kaskaskia College 2003 to 2003

Skills

- American Heart Association-BLS, ACLS, PALS Strong Clinical Judgement High Level of Autonomy Critical Thinking Adaptability January 2019-December 2019
- Performed duties of a scrub and circulator for various surgeries
- ECMO and LVAD experience Davita- Acute Dialysis Nurse August 2017-March 2019
- Monitor and coordinate care for acute and chronic dialysis patient treatments
- Supervise licensed and unlicensed staff as charge nurse for assigned shift Frontenac Spine and Surgery Center- OR Nurse December 2017-January 2019
- Performed duties of a circulating nurse Long Beach Memorial Medical Center- CVOR Nurse December 2016- August 2017
- Performed duties of a circulating nurse CHOC Children's Hospital- CVOR Nurse September 2015-December 2016
- · Performed duties circulator for various surgeries
- ECMO experience Acute Dialysis Nurse June 2013-October 2015 Travel Assignments -Loma Linda University Medical Center -Fresenius Orange County Acutes -Hemostat Dialysis -WDI Dialysis -Davita
- Monitor and coordinate care for acute and chronic dialysis patient treatments
- Supervise licensed and unlicensed staff as charge nurse for assigned shift Cardiac Cath Lab Nurse June 2008- June 2013 Travel Assignments -Anderson Hospital -Edwards Hospital -Provena Hospital -UCSF Hospital -Johns Hopkins -St Mary's Good Samaritan Hospital
- Circulated and cared for stable and emergent cardiac patients
- · Balloon pump experience
- TAVR experience Barnes Jewish Hospital- Cardiac Step-Down Nurse January 2006-June 2008
- Care of patients' S/P various open-heart procedures
- Care of collaboration of cardiac medications and labs Odin Care Center- LPN October 2004-January 2006
- · Developed patient care plans
- Trach and wound care Bryan Manor- LPN September 2003-September 2004
- Developed patient care plans
- · Trach and wound care

Certifications and Licenses

RN

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification